



Jonida Baçi

Web Developer

Details

Address

Rruga Skënderbeg
Tirana, 1001
Albania

Phone

+355 (0) 69 471 8883

Email

jonida.baci99@outlook.com

Date of birth

9 December 1999

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

[Personal Website](#)

[Github](#)

Languages

English



Italian



Skills

React | Javascript | NextJS |
VueJs

Ionic | Kendo UI | Prime Faces |
Ant Design

CSS | Tailwind | SASS |
Bootstrap

Azure Devops | Bitbucket |
Github | Git | Gitlab

Visual Code | Visual Code 2022

Vite | CRA

Summary

A well-versed developer in React and Vanilla JavaScript, having worked with different frameworks for both web and mobile applications.

My self-study and online courses have given me knowledge in Python, C#, and Unity for game development and back-end development.

Employment History

Web Developer, Commit Srl

Feb 2022 – Present 📍 Tirana

- Developing mobile and web applications using technologies, including Vanilla JavaScript, Vue.js, Nuxt.js and mostly React with frameworks such as Ionic, Kendo UI, MUI, Ant Design and Prime Faces. Styling blocks using Tailwind, pure CSS, Sass.
- Designed, tested, developed, and maintained both new and existing projects utilizing RESTful APIs to establish communication between the frontend & backend systems.

Wordpress Developer, Intermedia Shpk

Jan 2021 – Nov 2022 📍 Tirana

- Built responsive web ecommerce pages on WordPress using JavaScript, HTML5 and CSS3.
- Created custom plugins using PHP
- My expertise extends to cross-browser compatibility and search engine optimization (SEO)

Education

University of Tirana, Bachelor in Computer Science

Oct 2018 – Apr 2023 📍 Tirana

Studied in key areas such as C/C++, Java development, Oracle Database, Operating systems, computer networking, computer architecture, language theory, and software engineering.

University of Tirana, Msc. Data Science and Artificial Intelligence

Oct 2023 – Present 📍 Tirana

Studying data science, programming for Artificial Intelligence, and other subjects such as data and process mining, cloud computing, semantic web technologies etc.

Courses

C | C++ | C# | PHP | Python

Figma

The Complete JavaScript Course 2023: From Zero to Expert, UDEMY

Feb 2022 – Apr 2022

Introduction to Video Games Creation, XAMK Open University - Finland

Oct 2021 – Jan 2022

Projects

Imgur Gallery Remake

This project is a responsive web application that consumes the Imgur API to display gallery images in a grid of thumbnails. I also designed it from scratch using Figma

Build with :

[DEMO LINK](#) | [DESIGN IN FIGMA](#) | [GITHUB REPOSITORY](#)

Recipe App

Forkify App is a functional application made with vanilla JavaScript. It interacts with the Forkify API to fetch and display recipes.

[DEMO](#) | [GITHUB REPOSITORY](#)